
  [Warning: External email] 

From: Chung, Theodore T.
To: Celia Meza
Cc: Williams, Ann Claire; Tuell, Laura K.
Subject: Review Requested by Mayor Lightfoot
Date: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 2:42:38 PM
Attachments: Signed Police Board Engagement Letter.pdf

Celia --
 
This confirms that Jones Day has accepted Mayor Lightfoot’s request that our Firm, led by Judge Ann
Claire Williams (Ret.), conduct a review of the procedures and policies in place that allowed the raid
of Anjanette Young’s residence to occur and the subsequent actions to unfold as they did.  In
particular, we understand that our mandate includes a review of the following with respect to this
incident: 
 

(1) the existing law governing the Chicago Police Department’s release of body-camera
videos;

(2) the Chicago Police Department’s policy and related procedures applicable to the release
of body-camera videos;

(3) the Chicago Police Department’s use of force review unit; and

(4) the handling of this matter by every relevant City department, including the Law
Department and the Mayor’s Office. 

 
As you know, Jones Day currently represents the City in other, unrelated matters.  The City and Jones
Day agree that this representation will be governed by the existing engagement letter between the
City and Jones Day (attached), as supplemented by the City’s written waivers of conflicts of interest
provided after the execution of the existing engagement letter, except that Jones Day has agreed to
provide our legal services in this representation pro bono.  Please understand that we may incur
costs in connection with this representation; Jones Day will seek approval from you before incurring
any such costs, which the City will cover unless otherwise specifically agreed by Jones Day and the
City. 
 
As to staffing, Judge Williams will be assisted by other Jones Day lawyers as necessary to ensure that
the objectives of this representation are fully and timely satisfied.  We anticipate that the Jones Day
lawyers who will assist Judge Williams will include Judge Yvette McGee Brown (Ret.), Jamila Hall,
Laura Tuell, Bethany Biesenthal and myself. 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions on the above.  Thank you again for the opportunity to
serve the City in this important matter.
 
Best regards,

Ted
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Theodore T. Chung
Partner
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide℠
77 W. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL  60601-1692
Office +1.312.269.4234
Mobile +
Email: ttchung@jonesday.com
 
***This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private,
confidential, or protected by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in
error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail,
so that our records can be corrected.***
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